APPENDIX 4

APPLICANT’S RESPONSE
TO FURTHER REPRESENTATIONS
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MaillieK

From: MaillieK

Sent: 12 July 2016 14:53

To: ‘Graham Donnachie'

Cc: ForsythSL

Subject: RE: Application for Review - Bairds Malt

Good Afternoon Graham
| acknowledge receipt of your email and shall be in touch in due course.

Kind Regards
Karen

Karen Mdillie / Committee Officer / Legal and Democratic Services/ Resources / Angus Council /
St Margaret's House / Orchardbank Business Park / Forfar / DD8 1WS/ Tel: 01307 476265 /
MdillieK@angus.gov.uk

From: Graham Donnachie [mailte:graham@greencatrenewables.co.uk]
Sent: 12 July 2016 14:47

To: MaillieK

Subject: FW: Application for Review - Bairds Malt

See below email issued to Sarah Forsyth, who | believe is on annual leave, in regard to an appeal to the
Development Management Review.,

If  have the wrong contact, it would be greatly appreciated if this could be passed to the correct person.

Kind Regards,
Graham

From: Graham Donnachie

Sent: 12 July 2016 14:41

To: 'ForsythSL' <ForsythSL@angus.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Application for Review - Bairds Malt

Dear Sarah,
Thank you for your ietter dated 28 June 2016.

Having considered the responses received, at this stage we do not feel it necessary to provide further comment.
Each comment submitted by objectors has been considered thoroughly throughout the planning process, and it is
the Appellants opinion that the issues raised by the objectors have been dealt with comprehensively within the
Environmental Assessments and the Appeal Statement of Case.

The design of the development has considered the impact on the nearest residents as priority. As explained within
the Appeal Statement of Case, the turbine selected is of the smallest scale possible in order to ensure that the
development is efficient and viable, but also keeps impact on residents to a minimum.

It is the apinion of the Appellant that the development strikes the balance of being an appropriate scale within the

setting of a busy industrial estate and ensuring that no significant adverse impacts would occur. Furthermore, the

benefits of safeguarding an important local employer and the opportunity to grow the business on the back of this

sustainable development are considered fundamental to the maltings future and should be given substantial weight.
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We look forward the development being discussed at the next Development Review Committee. In the meantime if
you require any additional information then please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind Regards,
Graham

From: ForsythSL [mailto:ForsythSL@angus.gov.uk]

Sent: 05 July 2016 11:48

To: Graham Donnachie <graham@greencatrenewables.co.uk>
Subject: Application for Review - Bairds Malt

Dear Graham

| refer to my letter dated 28 June enclosing further representations from interested parties.

Please find attached further representation from another interested party which was received by
my planning colleagues within the allocated timescale but by me following issue of my letter to
YOu.

If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to confact me.

Kind regards

Sarah Forsyth | Committee Officer | Legal & Democratic Services | Resources | Angus Council | St
Margaret's House | Orchardbank Business Park | Forfar | DD8 TWS | T: 01307 476269 |
ForsythSt@angus.gov.uk

This message is strictly confidential. If you have received this in error, please inform the sender and remove it from
your system. If received in error you may not copy, print, forward or use it or any attachment in any way. This
message is not capable of creating a legal contract or a binding representation and does not represent the views of
Angus Council. Emails may be monitored for security and network management reasons. Messages containing
inappropriate content may be intercepted. Angus Council does not accept any liability for any harm that may be
caused to the recipient system or data on it by this message or any attachment.

Graham Donnachie

Green Cat Renewables Ltd
Midlothian Innovation Centre
Edinburgh

EH25 9RE

0131 541 0083

07469 354 274

Please note as of 14th June we are now using a new phone system. | no longer have access to any
voicemails on my old number. Website : www.greencatrenewables.co.uk
Find us on LinkedIn

Disclaimer:



